



Vahid Salehi

Advocacy & Professor researcher

- DoB: 1970-11-04
- Marital Status: Married
- Military Service: Served

dr.vahid49@yahoo.com

(+98)9121001898

02188264688

Unit 5,Floor.3,Level.67,Gish St., Tehran, Iran

Skills

lecturing

Language

English

Reading Level

Writing Level

Speaking Level

Listening Level

French

Reading Level

Writing Level

Speaking Level

Listening Level

Social Network



Linkedin.com/in/vahid-salehi-ph-d-301b33202

Profile Summary

1- Ph.D academic degree in law and Researcher in public law and International Criminal Law.2-Attorney at law with more than 25 years of legal experience and more than 20 years research in various legal and social matters.3- University teaching experience.4-Inventor of "Smart Legal Assistant System" basis on Artificial Intelligence by NLP technology which have registered in WIPO.5-Winer of two gold medals at 2022 international competition of inventors in Switzerland and Canada.6- Editor two academic book about criminal and international criminal law and tens of articles and academic researcher about the principal of the rule of law,governance,international criminal tribunals,the theories of state- nation-building,etc.7-Full member of International Bar Association.8-Member of several internal & international specialized legal committee.8-Domestic & international arbitrator in legal matters.

Education

2016 - 2020

PhD in Law

Branch: Public
Institute/University: InternationalAzad University Branch
Dubia, United Arab Emirates (UAE)
GPA : 18/67

1995 - 1998

Master in Law

Branch: Criminal law & Criminology
Institute/University: Azad University of Tehran(Central Branch)
Tehran, Iran
GPA : 16

2010 - 2012

Postdoc in Management

Branch: Legal Affairs
Institute/University: Kharazmi University of Tehran
Tehran, Iran
GPA : 17/50

1991 - 1995

Bachelor in Law

Institute/University: Azad University of Tehran(Central Branch)
Tehran, Iran
GPA : 16/40

Work Experience

Since September 1997

Attorney At Law

Dr.Salehi Law firm(Next Smart Lawyer)
Tehran, Iran

July 1992 - July 1997

Legal expert

Legal Office Of the Ministry of Education and Incubation Of Iran
Tehran, Iran

Tasks and Achievements

Legal expert, Judicial representative in the courts. Defending the rights of the respective administration in various cases.

July 1995 - July 1999

Scholarship and faculty of Law Member

Ahvaz Azad University(Faculty Of Law)
Ahvaz, Khuzestan, Iran

Tasks and Achievements

Scholarship and faculty of law member. Research and teaching different courses of Bachelor of Law Course While Studying in Master`s course.

Since August 2014

Official Arbitrator at The Arbitration Center of Iran Chamber of Commerce (ACIC)

Arbitration Center of Iran Chamber of Commerce (ACIC)
Tehran, Iran

Certificates

September 2012

Doctor Of Business Administration In Legal Affairs (DBA)

Institute: Kharazmi University Of Tehran

Publication & Articles

March 2013

"The Place of The Statute of Limitations In Iran's Criminal System, Comparative Law & International Arena" Tehran Jangal (javdaneh) Published(2014).

Publisher: Jangal

Link : www.gisoom.com

The mentioned book was published in 1000 copies in 2013 for the first time and was published again in 1996 in another 1000 copies.

April 2020

The Principle of The Rule of Law And Capacity Building In The Practice of Ad hoc International Criminal Tribunals

Publisher: Journal of Public Law Studies(Faculty Of Law Of University Of Tehran)

Link : jplsq.ut.ac.ir/article_88668.html

The said article has accepted in 2020 and it`s time to print.

August 2021

The Approach Of Ad-hoc International Criminal Tribunals To The principle of Legal security.

Publisher: Journal of public Law Research (Allameh Tabatabai University)

Link : qjpl.atu.ac.ir/author?_action=info&manuscript=59834

The said article has accepted in 2021 and it`s time to print.

2015

Fundamental Structure of Society First Subject of Justice

Publisher: Estinaf Legal Journal

Link : www.sepehredalat.ir/NewsDetails.aspx?id=1706

This article has been published in Legal quarterly Periodical of Estinaf Vol. 8-9 in 2015. It is worth nothing that the mentioned Journal related to Iranian Bar Association.

2014

Rent; Crime or The Tool of Governance Continuity

Publisher: Estinaf Legal Journal

This article has been published in Legal quarterly Periodical of Estinaf Vol. 5-4 in 2014. It is worth nothing that the mentioned Journal related to Iranian Bar Association.

2015

Sociological Analysis of Violence Against Women

Publisher: Estinaf Legal Journal

Link :

lawonline.ir/articles/99/89870/%D8%A8%D8%B1%D9%86%D8%A7%D9%85%D9%87-%D8%A2%D8%AE%D8%B1%DB%8C%D9%86-%D9%85%D9%82%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%A7%D8%AA-%D9%85%D9%86%D8%AA%D8%B4%D8%B1%D9%87-%D8%AF%D8%B1-%D8%B3%D8%B1%D8%A7%D8%B3%D8%B1-%DA%A9%D8%B4%D9%88%D8%B1-%D8%A7%D8%B2-%D8%AA%D8%A7%D8%B1%D9%8A%D8%AE-1394-07-01-%D9%84%D8%BA%D8%A7%DB%8C%D8%AA-1394-09-30

This article has been published in Legal quarterly Periodical of Estinaf Vol. 6-7 in 2015. It is worth nothing that the mentioned Journal related to Iranian Bar Association.

2016

History of Thoughts of Civil Society

Publisher: Estinaf Legal Journal

This article has been published in Legal quarterly Periodical of Estinaf Vol.10 in 2016. It is worth nothing that the mentioned Journal related to Iranian Bar Association.

2013

Rule of Law or Govern Respect of Law

Publisher: Population of Lawyers

Link : Javdaan.mihanblog.com

The mentioned article is translated and researched.

2013

Concept Of Fundamental Rights

Publisher: Population of Lawyers

Link : Javdaan.mihanblog.com

The mentioned article is translated and researched.

2013

Self-Determination

Publisher: Population of Lawyers

Link : Javdaan.mihanblog.com

The mentioned article is translated and researched.

2013

Historical Transition of Right of Self-determination

Publisher: Population of Lawyers

Link : Javdaan.mihanblog.com

The mentioned article is translated and researched.

2013

Outstanding Points of legally & Politically of Principle of Right of Self-determination

Publisher: Population of Lawyers

Link : Javdaan.mihanblog.com

The mentioned article is translated and researched.

2013

Right To Liberty

Publisher: Population of Lawyers

Link : Javdaan.mihanblog.com

The mentioned article is translated and researched.

2014

Right To Due process of Law

Publisher: Population of Lawyers

Link : Javdaan.mihanblog.com

The mentioned article is translated and researched.

2013

Right To freedom of Thought

Publisher: Population of Lawyers

Link : Javdaan.mihanblog.com

The mentioned article is translated and researched.

2013

Right To Freedom of Movement

Publisher: Population of Lawyers

Link : Javdaan.mihanblog.com

The mentioned article is translated and researched.

2013

International Criminal Court(ICC)& Good Governance

Publisher: Central Iran Bar Association

The mentioned article has been published in journal of central iran bar association.

September 2022

The Principle of The Rule of Law In Practice Of Ad-Hoc Criminal Tribunals(Former Yugoslavia & Rwanda).

Publisher: Rsereach & Legal Institute Of Shahredanesh

This book is under print.

Projects

November 2018

The Role of Ad-Hoc International Criminal Tribunals In The Establishing of The Principle of The Rule of Law.

For: Azad University (IAU)Emirate Branch

Ph.D Thesis:Supervisor: Professor Seyyed Mohammad Hashemi. Advisor: Professor Seyyed Ghasem Zamani. 2018-2020. This Thesis was officially registered in the Irandoc system(Iran Research Institute of Science, Technology and Information) with tracking cod 1462165 on 16/03/2022

Link : SABT.IRANDOC.AC.IR

July 1996

The Place of Criminological Finding In The Iranian Penal System

For: Azad University (IAU)Central Tehran Branch

Dissertation:Supervisor: Professor Ali Hossein Najafi Abran abadi. Advisor: Professor Mohmmad Ali Ardabili. 1996-1998. This dissertation has been registered in excel group table of criminal law & Criminology on the above site under number 527 in row 300.

Link : law.sbu.ac.ir

September 2011

The Role of International Criminal Court (ICC) In The Establishing of The Principle of Good Governance In The International Community.

For: Kharazmi University of Tehran

Thesis: Supervisor: Professor Seyyed Ghasem Zamani 2011-2012. This dissertation was registered in the online library of legal institute shahre Danesh at the above address.

Link : sdil.ac.ir/

December 2015

12th Annual Human Rights Conference

For: Human Rights Committee Of Central Iran Bar Association

In the mentioned conference i was Lecturer.

Link : icbar.ir/Search/

November 2015

2th Annual Conference on Violence Against Women

For: Human Rights Committee Of Central Iran Bar Association
In the mentioned conference i was Conference Secretary & Lecturer.
Link : icbar.ir/News/1602

May 2014

The Place of The Statute of Limitations In Iran's Criminal System, Comparative Law & International Arena

For: Rad Legal Institute Dependent on Central Iran Bar Association
Link : icbar.ir/News/2809

 **Scientific & Professional Honors**

June 2014

Member of Commission of Human Rights of Central Iran Bar Association

July 2018

Vice President of Commission of Complication of Statutes of Central Iran Bar Association

September 2022

Full Member Of International Bar Association(IBA).

September 2022

Member of Arab Regional Furoum Committee In International Bar Association(IBA).

September 2022

Member Of Immigration & Nationality Law Committee In International Bar Association(IBA).

September 2022

Member Of Academic & Professional Development Committee In International Bar Association(IBA).

May 2021

Inventor Of Smart Assistant Legal System

July 2022

Member Of International Fedration inventors Assoviation(IFIA) In Switzerland-Geneva

July 2022

Obtaining the Title Of Inventor (INV)From The International Federation of Switzerland Inventors

August 2022

Winer Of Gold Medal in Second International Invention and Innovation Competition For IFIA INV Members In Switzerland-Geneva

August 2022

Winer Of Gold Medal in The 7th Annual International Invention and Innovation Competition In Canada,ican 2022

August 2022

Winer Of Special Award in The 7th Annual International Invention and Innovation Competition In Canada,ican 2022

References

Professor Dr.Seyyed Ghasem Zamani

Full Professor In Allameh Tabatabai(Faculty Of Law).
drghazamani@gmail.com
09122140746

Professor Dr.Ali mohammad Mokarrami

Full Professor In Azad University Of United Arabi Emirate(Dubai).
09124548634

Professor Dr.Seyyed Mohammad Hashemi

Full Professor In Shahid Beheshti University(Faculty Of Law).
dr.sm.hashemi@gmail.com
09121018451